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Simon Fraser University
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Memorandum
To: Senate
From: Alison Watt, Secretary, Senate Nominating Committee
Date: September 15, 2003

Subject: Elections at Senate Meeting - Monday, September 15, 2003

The Senate Nominating Committee forwards the following nominations to Senate.
Elections, where required, will be conducted by ballot at the Senate meeting today,
September 15, 2003. Vacancies will be carried forward to the next meeting of Senate.

SENATE COMMITTEE ON CONTINUING STUDIES (SCCS)

One Senator (at-large) to replace Stella Atkins for term of office to May 31, 2005.

SENATE COMMITTEE ON UNIVERSITY PRIORITIES (SCUP)
One Faculty Senator (Arts) to replace Carole Gerson for term of office to May 31, 2004.

Elected by acclamation: Dan Weeks

SENATE LIBRARY COMMITTEE (SLC)/LIBRARY PENALTIES APPEAL COMMITTEE
(LPAC) — Dual Position
One Senator (at-large) to replace Carole Gerson for term of office to May 31, 2005.

SENATE NOMINATING COMMITTEE (SNC)
One Senator (at-large) to replace Carole Gerson for term of office to May 31, 2004.

Elected by acclamation: Titus Gregory
SENATE COMMITTEE ON AGENDA AND RULES (SCAR)
One Senator (at-large) to replace Wendy Chan for term of office to May 31, 2004.

Ballot required Chris Giacomantonio
Alison Gill

SENATE COMMITTEE ON UNIVERSITY TEACHING AND LEARNING (SCUTL)

One Faculty Member (Arts) to replace Tom Grieve for term of office to May 31, 2005.
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